San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Jesus Martinez, Executive Director-Support Services

Subject: Consider and Possible Board Action to Approve the Third Amendment to Ground
Facilities Lease Agreement Between San Elizario ISD and Organizacion Progresiva of

San Elizario
Date: June 12, 2024

HISTORY: The original Lease Agreement was executed on January 18, 2023, and made
effective as of January 1, 2023 (the “Original Lease Agreement”). The Landlord and Tenant have
entered a First Amendment and Second Amendment. The Second Amendment lease agreement
ended on April 30, 2024.

RATIONALE: The provisions of this Third Amendment shall modify the Original Lease
Agreement, and Second Amendment with the provisions of this amendment to be effective as of
May 1, 2024. The term of the lease would be extended to December 31, 2024, and terminated
thereafter.

BUDGET: No budget impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: Administration recommends for the Board to
approve extending the lease term as stated on the Third Amendment.

Please check one: For approval [ Report / Information only  [J Recognition only
Attachment Included

San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative, and
academically superior district.



